mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:43 PM
Subject: FPACC: Finksburg News - May 2018 - Next Meeting 5/24/18

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc.
Next Meeting: May 24, 2018, Commissioner Weaver

Ji Like uson
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Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited
When: 5/24/2018
Where: Finksburg Branch, Carroll County Public Library

=5/24/18 General Meeting: Commissioner Richard Weaver

Commissioner Weaver will be on hand to give an update on current local issues and take your
questions. Jeff Castonguay, Director of Public Works will be with him to explain many of the
issues we are facing in Carroll County and how we are solving

them. https://www.facebook.com/events/1708145245940810

»4/26/18 General Meeting: County Comprehensive Rezoning Efforts

Lynda Eisenberg, from the Carroll County Department of Planning, attended to discuss the County
Comprehensive Rezoning efforts. You can learn more about this effort by

visiting http://www.CarrollRezoning.org and subscribe to Carroll Connect for

updates. https://www.facebook.com/events/2050340428582325/

»Proposed Vehicle Repair Facility, Crossroads Auto for property at Old Gamber Rd and
Gamber Rd (MD 91).

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS - BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS - CARROLL COUNTY,
AGENDA - http://ccgovernment.carr.org/ccg/agendas Agenda Says POSTPONED

On May 29, 2018, at the times noted below, or as soon thereafter as possible, the Carroll County
Board of Zoning Appeals will hold public hearings in the Reagan Room (Rm. 003), Carroll County
Office Building, 225 North Center Street, Westminster, Maryland 21157, for the following cases
and any other official business as time allows:

10:00 a.m. *POSTPONED ?

Case 6071, an appeal of the Planning Commission’s approval of S-15-005

First Amended Site Plan. The site is located at 3425 Old Gamber Road, Finksburg, Maryland on
property zoned “BG” General Business District in Election District 4. By: Thomas R. Bartosiewicz
for Keep Finksburg Safe. Code of Public Local Laws and Ordinances, Sections 151.00, 154.17,
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154.18 and 154.19. A site visit is scheduled for May 23, 2018 at approximately 9:45 a.m. This case
will be continued on May 30 and 31, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. each day if necessary.

PROJECT: S-15-0005 Amended Site Plan for Crossroads Vehicle Repair Shop
DESCRIPTION: Concept site plan for 18,000 square foot vehicle repair shop

LOCATION: Intersection of Old Gamber Road and Gamber Road (MD Route 91) E.D. 4
OWNER: Brian & Virginia Dimaggio LLC, 3425 Old Gamber Road Finksburg, MD 21048
DEVELOPER: same

ENGINEER: Steven K. Broyles & Associates, 2022 Brown Road, Finksburg, MD 21048
PROJECT MGR.: Clayton R. Black- cblack@ccg.carr.org

»Membership Dues:

A reminder that it’s time to pay 2018 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only
costs $10 per family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use
the membership page. Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about their
business at a general membership meeting. Thanks for your help and support.

»FPACC Election 2018

FPACC election season is complete. A nomination committee has been formed. The committee
includes Craig Paskoski, Sissy Altstatt and Chris Gayo. In March the Nominating Committee
reported its slate of nominees. At the April meeting, the election took place. The results are
here: Board of Directors

® Further information can be found on our website, http://www.finksburg.org.

Board of Directors:
e Sissy (Alice) Altstatt ¢ Christopher Gayo ¢ Diana Fraser ¢ Craig Paskoski
¢ Ken Walk ¢ Michael Davis ¢ Skip Boyles Jr e Tim Brunker
Finksburg Planning and Citizens’ Council Inc., P.O. Box 70 Finksburg, Maryland 21048
www.finksburg.org
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Note: If you no longer wish to receive email from FPACC, reply to this email with the word Unsubscribe as the subject.



